

PROOF

STATE OF IOWA

House Journal

THURSDAY, APRIL 5, 2007

Printed daily by the State of Iowa during the sessions of the General Assembly.
An official corrected copy is available for reference in the office of the Chief Clerk.
(The official bound copy will be available after a reasonable time upon adjournment.)

JOURNAL OF THE HOUSE

Eighty-eighth Calendar Day - Sixtieth Session Day

Hall of the House of Representatives
Des Moines, Iowa, Thursday, April 5, 2007

The House met pursuant to adjournment at 9:11 a.m., Speaker Murphy in the chair.

Prayer was offered by Sister Cheryl Demmer, Principal of Bishop Hayes Catholic Elementary School, Muscatine. She was the guest of Representative Nathan Reichert of Muscatine County.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Whitney Burkhardt, Legislative Service Agency Page from Woodward.

The Journal of Wednesday, April 4, 2007 was approved.

LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Leave of absence was granted as follows:

Chambers of O'Brien and Clute of Polk on request of Rants of Woodbury.

MESSAGE FROM THE SENATE

The following message was received from the Senate:

Mr. Speaker: I am directed to inform your honorable body that the Senate has on April 4, 2007, passed the following bill in which the concurrence of the House is asked:

[Senate File 508](#), a bill for an act requiring health care benefit coverage for certain prosthetic devices and providing an applicability date.

MICHAEL E. MARSHALL, Secretary

CONSIDERATION OF BILLS

Regular Calendar

[Senate File 277](#), a bill for an act relating to the state's educational standards regarding teacher librarians and qualified

guidance counselors, and to teacher and administrator quality, including the student achievement and teacher quality program and an administrator quality program, making appropriations, and providing an effective date, with report of committee recommending passage, was taken up for consideration.

Winckler of Scott asked and received unanimous consent that the committee amendment [H-1486](#) be deferred.

Winckler of Scott offered amendment [H-1557](#) filed by the committee on appropriations as follows:

[H-1557](#)

1 Amend [Senate File 277](#), as amended, passed, and
2 reprinted by the Senate, as follows:

3 1. Page 1, by inserting after line 6 the
4 following:

5 "Sec. ____ Section 256.44, subsection 1, paragraph
6 a, Code 2007, is amended to read as follows:

7 a. If a teacher registers for national board for
8 professional teaching standards certification ~~prior to~~
9 ~~June 30 by December 31~~, 2007, a one-time initial
10 reimbursement award in the amount of up to one-half of
11 the registration fee paid by the teacher for
12 registration for certification by the national board
13 for professional teaching standards. The teacher
14 shall apply to the department of ~~education~~ within one
15 year of registration, submitting to the department any
16 documentation the department requires. A teacher who
17 receives an initial reimbursement award shall receive
18 a one-time final registration award in the amount of
19 the remaining national board registration fee paid by
20 the teacher if the teacher notifies the department of
21 the teacher's certification achievement and submits
22 any documentation requested by the department."

23 2. Page 1, line 12, by striking the word and
24 figures "January 1, ~~2006~~ 2008" and inserting the
25 following: "~~January 1, 2006~~ December 31, 2007".

26 3. Page 1, lines 13 and 14, by striking the words
27 "three years from the date of initial score
28 notification" and inserting the following: "~~three~~
29 ~~years from the date of initial score notification the~~
30 timelines and policies established by the national
31 board for professional teaching standards".

32 4. Page 1, line 18, by striking the word "career"
33 and inserting the following: "professional".

34 5. Page 3, by inserting after line 2 the
35 following:

36 "Sec. _____. Section 256.44, subsection 1, paragraph
37 b, subparagraph (2), unnumbered paragraph 1, Code
38 2007, is amended to read as follows:

39 If the teacher registers for national board for
40 professional teaching standards certification between
41 January 1, 1999, and January 1, ~~2006~~ 2008, and
42 achieves certification within three years from the
43 date of initial score notification, an annual award in
44 the amount of two thousand five hundred dollars upon
45 achieving certification by the national board of
46 professional teaching standards."

47 6. Page 3, by inserting after line 9 the
48 following:

49 "Sec. _____. Section 272.2, subsection 10, Code
50 2007, is amended to read as follows:

Page 2

1 10. Issue statements of professional recognition
2 to school service personnel who have attained a
3 minimum of a baccalaureate degree and who are licensed
4 by another professional licensing board."

5 7. Page 3, line 22, by striking the word "career"
6 and inserting the following: "professional".

7 8. Page 4, line 9, by striking the words "REPORTS
8 AND FINAL STUDY" and inserting the following:
9 "INTERIM AND FINAL REPORTS".

10 9. Page 4, line 13, by striking the words ",
11 excluding school nurses,".

12 10. Page 4, by striking lines 17 and 18 and
13 inserting the following: "directors under section
14 279.13. A teacher may be".

15 11. Page 5, by inserting before line 25 the
16 following: "However, if a school district can
17 demonstrate that an existing professional development,
18 curriculum, or student improvement committee has
19 significant stakeholder involvement and a leadership
20 role in the school district, the appointing
21 authorities may mutually agree to assign to the
22 existing committee the responsibilities set forth in
23 this paragraph "c", to appoint members of the existing
24 committee to the teacher quality committee, or to
25 authorize the existing committee to serve in an
26 advisory capacity to the teacher quality committee."

27 12. Page 6, by striking lines 4 and 5 and
28 inserting the following:

29 "(3) Determine, following the adoption of the Iowa
30 professional development model by the state board of
31 education, the use and distribution of the
32 professional".

33 13. Page 9, line 11, by inserting after the word
34 "The" the following: "goal for the use of the funds

35 is to provide one additional contract day or the
36 equivalent thereof for professional development and".

37 14. Page 9, line 14, by striking the word
38 "agreement," and inserting the following:
39 "agreement;".

40 15. Page 9, by striking line 16 and inserting the
41 following: "speakers, and professional development
42 content; and costs".

43 16. Page 13, by striking lines 22 through 25 and
44 inserting the following:
45 "NEW SUBSECTION. 4. A teacher who is not meeting
46 the applicable standards and criteria based on a
47 determination made pursuant to subsection 3 shall
48 participate in an intensive assistance program."

49 17. Page 16, line 21, by inserting after the word
50 "purposes" the following: "and for not more than four

Page 3

1 full-time equivalent positions".

2 18. Page 18, line 16, by striking the word
3 "program" and inserting the following: "program and
4 career ladder pilots".

5 19. Page 18, line 17, by striking the word and
6 figure "section 284.14" and inserting the following:
7 "~~section 284.14~~ sections 284.14 and 284.14A".

8 20. Page 18, by striking line 29 and inserting
9 the following: "be used by the department for
10 oversight".

11 21. Page 18, line 30, by striking the word
12 "projects" and inserting the following: "pilots".

13 22. Page 18, line 31, by striking the word and
14 figure "section 284.14" and inserting the following:
15 "sections 284.14 and 284.14A".

16 23. Page 18, by striking lines 34 and 35 and
17 inserting the following:
18 "(3) For the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2008,
19 and ending June 30, 2009, the sum".

20 24. Page 19, line 2, by striking the word "each"
21 and inserting the following: "the".

22 25. Page 19, lines 5 and 6, by striking the words
23 "distributed to the department of education" and
24 inserting the following: "used by the department".

25 26. Page 19, by striking line 7 and inserting the
26 following: "administration of the implementation
27 pilots as".

28 27. Page 19, line 8, by striking the word and
29 figure "section 284.14" and inserting the following:
30 "sections 284.14 and 284.14A".

31 28. By striking page 20, line 4, through page 21,
32 line 35.

33 29. Page 22, by striking lines 7 through 11 and

34 inserting the following: "career ladders and
35 performance pay models."
36 30. Page 22, line 34, by striking the words
37 "planning projects" and inserting the following:
38 "~~projects~~ planning pilots".
39 31. Page 23, line 2, by striking the words
40 "planning projects" and inserting the following:
41 "~~projects~~ planning pilots".
42 32. Page 23, by striking lines 4 through 6 and
43 inserting the following: "pay-for-performance program
44 design,".
45 33. Page 23, by striking lines 18 through 29 and
46 inserting the following:
47 "b. ~~The Commencing with the school year beginning~~
48 ~~July 1, 2007, the~~ commission shall select ~~ten~~ two
49 school districts as ~~demonstration projects~~ planning
50 pilots. ~~To the extent practicable, participants shall~~

Page 4

1 ~~represent geographically distinct rural, urban, and~~
2 ~~suburban areas of the state.~~ Participants shall
3 provide reports or other information as required by
4 the commission.
5 c. Commencing with the school year beginning July
6 1, 2008, the commission shall ~~select twenty additional~~
7 administer two implementation pilots in the school
8 districts as demonstration projects selected for
9 planning pilots under paragraph "b".
10 34. Page 23, lines 31 and 32, by striking the
11 words "planning or implementation projects" and
12 inserting the following: "~~projects~~ planning and
13 implementation pilots".
14 35. Page 24, by striking line 3 and inserting the
15 following: "~~demonstration projects~~ planning and
16 implementation pilots. The".
17 36. Page 24, by inserting after line 9 the
18 following:
19 "Sec. ____ **NEW SECTION.** 284.14A CAREER LADDER
20 PILOTS.
21 1. INTENT. The intent of this section is to
22 create a process by which select Iowa school districts
23 research, develop, and implement pilots designed to
24 identify promising practices related to enhanced
25 teacher compensation career ladder models.
26 2. PILOT ESTABLISHED. A career ladder pilot is
27 established to be designed, implemented, and
28 administered by the department. The department shall
29 gather sufficient information to identify a career
30 ladder pilot.
31 a. For the school year beginning July 1, 2007, and
32 ending June 30, 2008, the department shall select up

33 to eight school districts as planning pilots.
34 Participants shall provide reports or other
35 information as required by the department.
36 b. For the school year beginning July 1, 2008, and
37 ending June 30, 2009, the department shall administer
38 up to eight implementation pilots in the school
39 districts selected for planning pilots under paragraph
40 "a".
41 3. REPORTS AND FINAL STUDY. Based on the
42 information generated by the planning and
43 implementation pilots, the department shall submit an
44 interim report to the general assembly by January 14
45 annually, and shall submit a final report summarizing
46 the effectiveness of the pilots in raising student
47 achievement levels to the general assembly no later
48 than six months after the completion of the planning
49 and implementation pilots. Upon completion of the
50 career ladder planning and implementation pilots,

Page 5

1 subject to the sufficiency of funds, the state board
2 of education shall adopt rules requiring
3 implementation of the successful components of the
4 pilots by school districts statewide."
5 37. Page 26, line 30, by striking the word
6 "career" and inserting the following: "professional".
7 38. Page 27, line 9, by striking the word
8 "career" and inserting the following: "professional".
9 39. Page 27, line 15, by striking the word
10 "career" and inserting the following: "professional".
11 40. Page 27, line 16, by striking the word
12 "CAREER" and inserting the following: "PROFESSIONAL".
13 41. Page 27, line 30, by striking the word
14 "career" and inserting the following: "professional".
15 42. Page 27, line 33, by striking the word
16 "career" and inserting the following: "professional".
17 43. Page 28, line 4, by striking the word
18 "career" and inserting the following: "professional".
19 44. Page 28, line 6, by striking the word
20 "career" and inserting the following: "professional".
21 45. Page 29, line 3, by striking the word
22 "career" and inserting the following: "professional".
23 46. Page 29, line 5, by striking the word
24 "career" and inserting the following: "professional".
25 47. By renumbering, relettering, or redesignating
26 and correcting internal references as necessary.

Winckler of Scott asked and received unanimous consent that amendment [H-1563](#) be deferred.

Winckler of Scott offered the following amendment [H-1593](#), to the committee amendment [H-1557](#), filed by her from the floor and moved its adoption:

[H-1593](#)

1 Amend the amendment, [H-1557](#), to [Senate File 277](#), as
2 amended, passed, and reprinted by the Senate, as
3 follows:

4 1. Page 1, by striking lines 3 through 31.

5 2. Page 1, by inserting after line 35 the
6 following:

7 ""Sec.____. Section 256.44, subsection 1,
8 paragraph a, Code 2007, is amended to read as follows:

9 a. If a teacher registers for national board for
10 professional teaching standards certification ~~prior to~~
11 ~~June 30 by December 31, 2007~~, a one-time initial
12 reimbursement award in the amount of up to one-half of
13 the registration fee paid by the teacher for
14 registration for certification by the national board
15 for professional teaching standards. The teacher
16 shall apply to the department of education within one
17 year of registration, submitting to the department any
18 documentation the department requires. A teacher who
19 receives an initial reimbursement award shall receive
20 a one-time final registration award in the amount of
21 the remaining national board registration fee paid by
22 the teacher if the teacher notifies the department of
23 the teacher's certification achievement and submits
24 any documentation requested by the department."

25 3. Page 1, by striking lines 41 through 43 and
26 inserting the following: "January 1, 1999, and
27 ~~January 1, 2006~~ December 31, 2007, and achieves
28 certification within ~~three years from the date of~~
29 ~~initial score notification~~ the timelines and policies
30 established by the national board for professional
31 teaching standards, an annual award in".

32 4. Page 2, by striking lines 7 through 9.

33 5. Page 2, by inserting after line 48 the
34 following:

35 "____. Page 14, by striking lines 17 and 18 and
36 inserting the following: "subject-area shortages, ~~or~~
37 improving the racial or ethnic diversity on local
38 teaching staffs, funding to prepare a".

39 6. Page 4, line 41, by striking the words
40 "REPORTS AND FINAL STUDY" and inserting the following:
41 "INTERIM AND FINAL REPORTS".

42 7. By renumbering as necessary.

Amendment [H-1593](#) was adopted, placing out of order amendment [H-1563](#), previously deferred, filed by Winckler of Scott on April 3, 2007.

Dolecheck of Ringgold offered the following amendment [H-1567](#), to the committee amendment [H-1557](#), filed by him and moved its adoption:

[H-1567](#)

1 Amend the amendment, [H-1557](#), to [Senate File 277](#), as
2 amended, passed, and reprinted by the Senate, as
3 follows:

4 1. Page 1, by inserting after line 46 the
5 following:

6 "____. Page 3, by striking lines 3 through 9."

7 2. Page 1, line 47, by striking the words and
8 figure "after line 9" and inserting the following:
9 "before line 10".

10 3. Page 2, by inserting after line 6 the
11 following:

12 "____. Page 3, by inserting after line 34 the
13 following:

14 "Sec.____. Section 279.13, subsection 1, Code
15 2007, is amended to read as follows:

16 1. a. Contracts with teachers, which for the
17 purpose of this section means all licensed employees
18 of a school district and nurses employed by the board,
19 excluding superintendents, assistant superintendents,
20 principals, and assistant principals, shall be in
21 writing and shall state the number of contract days,
22 the annual compensation to be paid, and any other
23 matters as may be mutually agreed upon. The contract
24 may include employment for a term not exceeding the
25 ensuing school year, except as otherwise authorized.

26 b. Prior to entering into an initial contract with
27 a teacher who holds a license other than an initial
28 license issued by the board of educational examiners
29 under chapter 272, the school district shall request
30 the division of criminal investigation of the
31 department of public safety to conduct a background
32 investigation of the applicant. The school district
33 shall require the teacher to submit a completed
34 fingerprint packet, which shall be used to facilitate
35 a national criminal history check. The school
36 district shall submit the packet to the division of
37 criminal investigation of the department of public
38 safety which shall conduct a thorough background

39 investigation of the teacher. The superintendent of a
40 school district or the superintendent's designee shall
41 have access to and shall review the sex offender
42 registry information under section 692A.13, the
43 central registry for child abuse information
44 established under section 235A.14, and the central
45 registry for dependent adult abuse information
46 established under section 235B.5 for information
47 regarding applicants for employment as a teacher. The
48 school district may charge the teacher a fee for the
49 background investigation, which shall not exceed the
50 fee charged by the division of criminal investigation

Page 2

1 for conducting the background investigation.
2 c. The contract is invalid if the teacher is under
3 contract with another board of directors to teach
4 during the same time period until a release from a
5 other contract is achieved. The contract shall be
6 signed by the president of the board, or by the
7 superintendent if the board has adopted a policy
8 authorizing the superintendent to sign teaching
9 contracts, when tendered, and after it is signed by
10 the teacher, the contract shall be filed with the
11 secretary of the board before the teacher enters into
12 performance under the contract."
13 4. By renumbering as necessary.

Division was requested as follows:

Page 1, lines 4 through 9, Division A.

Page 1, lines 10 through 50 and

Page 2 lines 1 through 12, Division B.

Dolecheck of Ringgold moved the adoption of amendment [H-1567A](#).

Roll call was requested by Dolecheck of Ringgold and Rants of Woodbury.

Rule 75 was invoked.

On the question "Shall amendment [H-1567A](#) be adopted?" ([S.F. 277](#))

The ayes were, 46:

Alons	Anderson	Arnold	Baudler
Boal	De Boef	Deyoe	Dolecheck
Drake	Forristall	Gipp	Granzow
Grassley	Greiner	Heaton	Hoffman
Horbach	Huseman	Huser	Jacobs
Kaufmann	Lukan	May	Miller, L.
Olson, S.	Paulsen	Pettengill	Raecker
Rants	Rasmussen	Rayhons	Roberts
Sands	Schickel	Soderberg	Struyk
Tjepkes	Tomenga	Tymeson	Upmeyer
Van Engelenhoven	Van Fossen	Watts	Wiencck
Windschitl	Worthan		

The nays were, 51:

Abdul-Samad	Bailey	Bell	Berry
Bukta	Cohoon	Dandekar	Davitt
Foege	Ford	Frevert	Gaskill
Gayman	Heddens	Hunter	Jacoby
Jochum	Kelley	Kressig	Kuhn
Lensing	Lykam	Mascher	McCarthy
Mertz	Miller, H.	Oldson	Olson, D.
Olson, R.	Olson, T.	Palmer	Petersen
Quirk	Reasoner	Reichert	Schueller
Shomshor	Smith	Staed	Swaim
Taylor, D.	Taylor, T.	Thomas	Wendt
Wenthe	Wessel-Kroeschell	Whitaker	Whitead
Winckler	Wise	Mr. Speaker	
	Murphy		

Absent or not voting, 3:

Chambers	Clute	Zirkelbach
----------	-------	------------

Amendment [H-1567A](#) lost.

Dolecheck of Ringgold moved the adoption of amendment [H-1567B](#) to the committee amendment [H-1557](#).

Amendment [H-1567B](#) was adopted.

Granzow of Hardin asked and received unanimous consent that amendment [H-1570](#) be deferred.

Tymeson of Madison offered amendment [H-1569](#), to the committee amendment [H-1557](#), filed by her and requested division as follows:

[H-1569](#)

1 Amend the amendment, [H-1557](#), to [Senate File 277](#), as
2 amended, passed, and reprinted by the Senate, as
3 follows:

[H-1569A](#)

4 1. Page 2, by inserting after line 14 the
5 following:
6 "____. Page 5, line 4, by striking the words "~~may~~
7 shall" and inserting the following: "may"."

[H-1569B](#)

8 2. Page 2, by striking lines 27 through 32 and
9 inserting the following:
10 "____. Page 6, by striking lines 4 through 9."

[H-1569A](#)

11 3. Page 2, by striking lines 33 through 42 and
12 inserting the following:
13 "____. Page 9, by striking lines 12 and 13 and
14 inserting the following: "use of the funds is limited
15 to providing two additional contract days or the
16 equivalent for professional development for teachers,
17 including providing for additional salaries for".
18 _____. Page 9, by striking lines 18 through 20 and
19 inserting the following: "development plans. Each
20 school district shall use the funds for quality
21 professional development related to the student
22 learning goals of the school district, making every
23 reasonable effort"."
24 4. Page 2, by inserting after line 42 the
25 following:
26 "____. Page 11, by striking lines 3 and 4.
27 _____. Page 12, lines 23 and 24, by striking the
28 words and figures "subsections 1 and 2, Code 2007,
29 are" and inserting the following: "subsection 1, Code
30 2007, is".
31 _____. By striking page 12, line 35, through page
32 13, line 1, and inserting the following: "development
33 plan; and shall include supporting documentation".
34 _____. Page 13, by striking lines 5 through 19."
35 5. Page 3, by inserting after line 1 the
36 following:
37 "____. Page 17, by striking lines 2 through 4 and

- 38 inserting the following: "extracurricular activities.
 39 School districts shall distribute funds to teachers
 40 based on individual teacher per diem amounts. These
 41 funds shall not supplant existing funding for".
 42 6. By renumbering as necessary.

Roll call was requested by Tymeson of Madison and Paulsen of Linn.

On the question "Shall amendment [H-1569A](#) be adopted?" ([S.F. 277](#))

The ayes were, 46:

Alons	Anderson	Arnold	Baudler
Boal	De Boef	Deyoe	Dolecheck
Drake	Forristall	Gipp	Granzow
Grassley	Greiner	Heaton	Hoffman
Horbach	Huseman	Huser	Jacobs
Kaufmann	Lukan	May	Miller, L.
Olson, S.	Paulsen	Pettengill	Raecker
Rants	Rasmussen	Rayhons	Roberts
Sands	Schickel	Soderberg	Struyk
Tjepkes	Tomenga	Tymeson	Upmeyer
Van Engelenhoven	Van Fossen	Watts	Wiencek
Windschitl	Worthan		

The nays were, 50:

Abdul-Samad	Bailey	Bell	Berry
Bukta	Cohoon	Dandekar	Davitt
Foege	Ford	Frevert	Gaskill
Gayman	Heddens	Hunter	Jacoby
Jochum	Kelley	Kressig	Kuhn
Lensing	Lykam	Mascher	McCarthy
Mertz	Miller, H.	Oldson	Olson, D.
Olson, R.	Olson, T.	Palmer	Quirk
Reasoner	Reichert	Schueller	Shomshor
Smith	Staed	Swaim	Taylor, D.
Taylor, T.	Thomas	Wendt	Wenthe
Wessel-Kroeschell	Whitaker	Whitead	Winckler
Wise	Mr. Speaker		
	Murphy		

Absent or not voting, 4:

Chambers	Clute	Petersen	Zirkelbach
----------	-------	----------	------------

Amendment [H-1569A](#) lost.

McCarthy of Polk asked and received unanimous consent that [Senate File 277](#) be deferred and that the bill retain its place on the calendar.

On motion by McCarthy of Polk, the House was recessed at 10:39 a.m., until 1:00 p.m.

AFTERNOON SESSION

The House reconvened at 1:12 p.m., Speaker Murphy in the chair.

The House resumed consideration of [Senate File 277](#), a bill for an act relating to the state's educational standards regarding teacher librarians and qualified guidance counselors, and to teacher and administrator quality, including the student achievement and teacher quality program and an administrator quality program, making appropriations, and providing an effective date, previously deferred.

T. Olson of Linn offered the following amendment [H-1575](#), to the committee amendment [H-1557](#), filed by him and Dandekar of Linn and moved its adoption:

[H-1575](#)

- 1 Amend the amendment, [H-1557](#), to [Senate File 277](#), as
- 2 amended, passed, and reprinted by the Senate, as
- 3 follows:
- 4 1. Page 2, line 31, by inserting after the word
- 5 "education" the following: "and subject to the
- 6 approval of the school board".

Amendment [H-1575](#) was adopted, placing out of order amendment [H-1589](#) filed by Boal of Polk on April 4, 2007.

SPECIAL PRESENTATION

Jacobs of Polk introduced to the House the Honorable Ralph Klemme, former representative from Plymouth County.

The House rose and expressed its welcome.

Tymeson of Madison asked and received unanimous consent to withdraw amendment [H-1569B](#), to the committee amendment [H-1557](#), filed by her on April 3, 2007.

May of Dickinson offered the following amendment [H-1564](#), to the committee amendment [H-1557](#), filed by him and moved its adoption:

[H-1564](#)

1 Amend the amendment, [H-1557](#), to [Senate File 277](#), as
 2 amended, passed, and reprinted by the Senate, as
 3 follows:
 4 1. Page 2, by inserting after line 42 the
 5 following:
 6 "____. Page 12, by inserting after line 22 the
 7 following:
 8 "Sec.____. Section 284.7, Code 2007, is amended by
 9 adding the following new subsection:
 10 NEW SUBSECTION. 7. By January 15, 2009, for the
 11 school year beginning July 1, 2009, the state board
 12 shall adopt rules to implement the career II teacher
 13 and advanced teacher levels in accordance with this
 14 section. The rules shall include a career ladder
 15 component rewarding teachers for accomplishing student
 16 achievement goals that result in year-end academic
 17 growth for the majority of students receiving
 18 instruction from the teachers. In developing the
 19 rules, the department shall include input from
 20 education stakeholders including but not limited to
 21 school districts selected as career ladder pilots
 22 pursuant to section 284.14A, if enacted by this Act,
 23 and the institute for tomorrow's workforce."
 24 2. By striking page 4, line 49, through page 5,
 25 line 4, and inserting the following: "and
 26 implementation pilots."
 27 3. By renumbering as necessary.

Bukta of Clinton in the chair at 1:35 p.m.

May of Dickinson moved the adoption of amendment [H-1564](#) to the committee amendment [H-1557](#).

Roll call was requested by Dolecheck of Ringgold and Rants of Woodbury.

On the question "Shall amendment [H-1564](#) be adopted?" ([S.F. 277](#))

The ayes were, 46:

Alons	Anderson	Arnold	Baudler
Boal	De Boef	Deyoe	Dolecheck
Drake	Forristall	Gipp	Granzow

Grassley	Greiner	Heaton	Hoffman
Horbach	Huseman	Huser	Jacobs
Kaufmann	Lukan	May	Miller, L.
Olson, S.	Paulsen	Pettengill	Raecker
Rants	Rasmussen	Rayhons	Roberts
Sands	Schickel	Soderberg	Struyk
Tjepkes	Tomenga	Tymeson	Upmeyer
Van Engelenhoven	Van Fossen	Watts	Wienczek
Windschitl	Worthan		

The nays were, 50:

Abdul-Samad	Bailey	Bell	Berry
Cohoon	Dandekar	Davitt	Foege
Ford	Frevert	Gaskill	Gayman
Heddens	Hunter	Jacoby	Jochum
Kelley	Kressig	Kuhn	Lensing
Lykam	Mascher	McCarthy	Mertz
Miller, H.	Murphy, Spkr.	Oldson	Olson, D.
Olson, R.	Olson, T.	Palmer	Petersen
Quirk	Reasoner	Reichert	Schueller
Shomshor	Smith	Staed	Swaim
Taylor, D.	Taylor, T.	Thomas	Wendt
Wenthe	Wessel-Kroeschell	Whitaker	Whitead
Winckler	Bukta, Presiding		

Absent or not voting, 4:

Chambers	Clute	Wise	Zirkelbach
----------	-------	------	------------

Amendment [H-1564](#) lost.

Boal of Polk offered the following amendment [H-1596](#), to the committee amendment [H-1557](#), filed by her from the floor and moved its adoption:

[H-1596](#)

- 1 Amend the amendment, [H-1557](#), to [Senate File 277](#), as
- 2 amended, passed, and reprinted by the Senate, as
- 3 follows:
- 4 1. Page 2, by inserting after line 48 the
- 5 following:
- 6 "___ . Page 14, line 21 by striking the words "~~The~~
- 7 ~~school district shall have~~" and inserting the
- 8 following: "The school district shall have".
- 9 ___ . Page 14, by striking lines 22 through 24 and
- 10 inserting the following: "the sole discretion to
- 11 award funds received by the school district in

- 12 accordance with section 284.13, subsection 1,
 13 paragraph "f", to classroom teachers on an annual
 14 basis. ~~The~~".
 15 _____. Page 14, by striking lines 31 and 32 and
 16 inserting the following: "recommendations to the
 17 school board regarding the expenditures of market".
 18 2. Page 3, by inserting after line 1 the
 19 following:
 20 "_____. Page 18, by striking lines 1 through 12."
 21 3. By renumbering as necessary.

Roll call was requested by Boal of Polk and Rants of Woodbury.

On the question "Shall amendment [H-1596](#), to the committee amendment [H-1557](#), be adopted?" ([S.F. 277](#))

The ayes were, 45:

Alons	Anderson	Arnold	Baudler
Boal	De Boef	Deyoe	Dolecheck
Drake	Forristall	Gipp	Granzow
Grassley	Greiner	Heaton	Hoffman
Horbach	Huseman	Huser	Jacobs
Kaufmann	Lukan	May	Miller, L.
Olson, S.	Paulsen	Raecker	Rants
Rasmussen	Rayhons	Roberts	Sands
Schickel	Soderberg	Struyk	Tjepkes
Tomenga	Tymeson	Upmeyer	Van Engelenhoven
Van Fossen	Watts	Wienczek	Windschitl
Worthan			

The nays were, 52:

Abdul-Samad	Bailey	Bell	Berry
Cohoon	Dandekar	Davitt	Foege
Ford	Frevert	Gaskill	Gayman
Heddens	Hunter	Jacoby	Jochum
Kelley	Kressig	Kuhn	Lensing
Lykam	Mascher	McCarthy	Mertz
Miller, H.	Murphy, Spkr.	Oldson	Olson, D.
Olson, R.	Olson, T.	Palmer	Petersen
Pettengill	Quirk	Reasoner	Reichert
Schueller	Shomshor	Smith	Staed
Swaim	Taylor, D.	Taylor, T.	Thomas
Wendt	Wenthe	Wessel-Kroeschell	Whitaker
Whitead	Winckler	Wise	Bukta, Presiding

Absent or not voting, 3:

Chambers	Clute	Zirkelbach
----------	-------	------------

Amendment [H-1596](#) lost.

Granzow of Hardin offered amendment [H-1597](#), to the committee amendment [H-1557](#), filed by her from the floor as follows:

[H-1597](#)

1 Amend the amendment, [H-1557](#), to [Senate File 277](#), as
2 amended, passed, and reprinted by the Senate, as
3 follows:

4 1. Page 5, by inserting after line 4 the
5 following:

6 "Sec. ____ **NEW SECTION.** 284.15 DEPARTMENT OF
7 HUMAN SERVICES INSTITUTIONS – PRACTITIONERS.

8 1. For purposes of this chapter, an individual who
9 holds a practitioner's license issued under chapter
10 272 and who is employed in a nonadministrative
11 position by the department of human services at the
12 state training school, the Iowa juvenile home, or the
13 state mental health institutes located in Cherokee and
14 Independence shall be considered a teacher if the
15 individual and the institution in which the individual
16 practices meet the requirements of this chapter. If
17 an institution and a practitioner employed by the
18 institution are determined by the department to meet
19 the requirements of this chapter, the department shall
20 annually distribute funds to the institution in the
21 manner prescribed for school districts pursuant to
22 section 284.13.

23 2. The area education agencies in which the
24 institutions are located shall work with the
25 institutions to develop a plan for meeting the
26 requirements of this chapter, which shall be submitted
27 to the department of education, the department of
28 human services, and the general assembly by January
29 14, 2008.

30 3. This subsection is repealed July 1, 2008.""

31 2. By renumbering as necessary.

Jochum of Dubuque rose on a point of order that amendment [H-1597](#) was not germane, to amendment [H-1557](#).

The Speaker ruled the point well taken and amendment [H-1597](#) not germane, to amendment [H-1557](#).

Granzow of Hardin moved to suspend the rules to consider amendment [H-1597](#).

Roll call was requested by Granzow of Hardin and Paulsen of Linn.

On the question "Shall the rules be suspended to consider amendment [H-1597](#)?" ([S.F. 277](#))

The ayes were, 44:

Alons	Arnold	Bailey	Baudler
Boal	De Boef	Deyoe	Dolecheck
Drake	Forristall	Gipp	Granzow
Grassley	Greiner	Heaton	Hoffman
Horbach	Huseman	Jacobs	Kaufmann
Lukan	May	Miller, L.	Olson, S.
Paulsen	Pettengill	Raecker	Rants
Rasmussen	Rayhons	Roberts	Sands
Schickel	Soderberg	Struyk	Tjepkes
Tymeson	Upmeyer	Van Engelenhoven	Van Fossen
Watts	Wienczek	Windschitl	Worthan

The nays were, 52:

Abdul-Samad	Bell	Berry	Cphoon
Dandekar	Davitt	Foege	Ford
Frevert	Gaskill	Gayman	Heddens
Hunter	Huser	Jacoby	Jochum
Kelley	Kressig	Kuhn	Lensing
Lykam	Mascher	McCarthy	Mertz
Miller, H.	Murphy, Spkr.	Oldson	Olson, D.
Olson, R.	Olson, T.	Palmer	Petersen
Quirk	Reasoner	Reichert	Schueller
Shomshor	Smith	Staed	Swaim
Taylor, D.	Taylor, T.	Thomas	Tomenga
Wendt	Wenthe	Wessel-Kroeschell	Whitaker
Whitead	Winckler	Wise	Bukta, Presiding

Absent or not voting, 4:

Anderson	Chambers	Clute	Zirkelbach
----------	----------	-------	------------

The motion to suspend the rules lost.

Speaker Murphy in the chair at 2:28 p.m.

Granzow of Hardin asked and received unanimous consent to withdraw amendment [H-1570](#), previously deferred, to amendment [H-1557](#), filed by her on April 3, 2007.

On motion by Winkler of Scott, the committee amendment [H-1557](#), as amended, was adopted.

Wise of Lee asked and received unanimous consent that amendment [H-1591](#) be deferred.

Boal of Polk asked and received unanimous consent to withdraw amendments [H-1565](#) and [H-1566](#), filed by her on April 3, 2007.

Wise of Lee asked and received unanimous consent to withdraw amendment [H-1591](#), previously deferred, filed by Wise of Lee, et al., on April 4, 2007.

Wendt of Woodbury asked and received unanimous consent to withdraw the committee amendment [H-1486](#) filed by the committee on education on March 27, 2007.

Winckler of Scott moved that the bill be read a last time now and placed upon its passage which motion prevailed and the bill was read a last time.

On the question "Shall the bill pass?" ([S.F. 277](#))

The ayes were, 90:

Abdul-Samad	Anderson	Arnold	Bailey
Baudler	Bell	Berry	Boal
Bukta	Cohoon	Dandekar	Davitt
Deyoe	Dolecheck	Drake	Foege
Ford	Forristall	Frevert	Gaskill
Gayman	Gipp	Grassley	Heaton
Heddens	Hoffman	Horbach	Hunter
Huseman	Huser	Jacobs	Jacoby
Jochum	Kaufmann	Kelley	Kressig
Kuhn	Lensing	Lukan	Lykam
Mascher	May	McCarthy	Mertz
Miller, H.	Miller, L.	Oldson	Olson, D.
Olson, R.	Olson, S.	Olson, T.	Palmer
Paulsen	Petersen	Pettengill	Quirk
Rants	Rasmussen	Rayhons	Reasoner
Reichert	Roberts	Sands	Schickel
Schueller	Shomshor	Smith	Soderberg
Staed	Struyk	Swaim	Taylor, D.
Taylor, T.	Thomas	Tjepkes	Tomenga
Tymeson	Upmeyer	Van Fossen	Wendt
Wenthe	Wessel-Kroeschell	Whitaker	Whitead

Wiencek	Winckler	Windschitl	Wise
Worthan	Mr. Speaker Murphy		

The nays were, 7:

Alons	De Boef	Granzow	Greiner
Raecker	Van Engelenhoven	Watts	

Absent or not voting, 3:

Chambers	Clute	Zirkelbach
----------	-------	------------

The bill having received a constitutional majority was declared to have passed the House and the title was agreed to.

IMMEDIATE MESSAGE

McCarthy of Polk asked and received unanimous consent that [Senate File 277](#) be immediately messaged to the Senate.

MESSAGES FROM THE SENATE

The following messages were received from the Senate:

Mr. Speaker: I am directed to inform your honorable body that the Senate has on April 5, 2007, passed the following bill in which the concurrence of the Senate was asked:

[House File 777](#), a bill for an act relating to judicial branch practices and procedures including but not limited to adoption petitions, clerk of the district court duties, and recordkeeping affecting real estate and change of name records.

Also: that the Senate has on April 5, 2007, passed the following bill in which the concurrence of the House is asked:

[Senate File 562](#), a bill for an act relating to and making appropriations to the department of cultural affairs, the department of economic development, certain board of regents institutions, the department of workforce development, the Iowa finance authority, and the public employment relations board, and related matters.

MICHAEL E. MARSHALL, Secretary

INTRODUCTION OF BILL

[House File 894](#), by McCarthy, a bill for an act relating to locally administered human services programs involving county mental

health, mental retardation, and developmental disabilities services funding and the decategorization of the child welfare and juvenile justice funding initiative by making an appropriation, authorizing nonreversion of certain funding, and providing effective date and retroactive applicability provisions.

Read first time and referred to committee on **appropriations**.

HOUSE FILES PLACED ON
UNFINISHED BUSINESS CALENDAR

McCarthy of Polk asked and received unanimous consent that the following House Files be placed on the unfinished business calendar.

House File 223	House File 776
House File 492	House File 786
House File 500	House File 789
House File 538	House File 791
House File 609	House File 792
House File 616	House File 798
House File 669	House File 802
House File 744	House File 830
House File 756	House File 865
House File 763	House File 892
House File 772	

[HOUSE FILE 838](#) REFERRED

The Speaker announced that [House File 838](#), previously placed on the **calendar** was referred to committee on **ways and means**.

[HOUSE FILE 845](#) REFERRED

The Speaker announced that [House File 845](#), previously placed on the **calendar** was referred to committee on **appropriations**.

[HOUSE FILE 850](#) REFERRED

The Speaker announced that [House File 850](#), previously placed on the **calendar** was referred to committee on **ways and means**.

HOUSE FILE 873 REREFERRED

The Speaker announced that [House File 873](#), previously referred to committee on **agriculture** was rereferred to committee on **ways and means**.

SENATE FILE 369 REFERRED

The Speaker announced that [Senate File 369](#), previously **passed on file** was referred to committee on **appropriations**.

BILLS SIGNED BY THE GOVERNOR

A communication was received from the Governor announcing that on April 4, 2007, he approved and transmitted to the Secretary of State the following bills:

[House File 317](#), an Act relating to an on-site fiscal review to be conducted under phase II of the accreditation process upon recommendation by the school budget review committee.

[House File 647](#), an Act relating to the designation of Iowa great places and financial and technical assistance to projects in Iowa great places.

[Senate File 116](#), an Act relating to the labor commissioner's regulation of fire fighter clothing and personal protection equipment.

[Senate File 202](#), an Act relating to the disposition of certain unclaimed property.

[Senate File 204](#), an Act relating to the department of public safety practices and procedures.

[Senate File 361](#), an Act concerning investment of certain public funds in companies doing business in Sudan by the treasurer of state, public retirement systems in Iowa, and the state board of regents.

[Senate File 450](#), an Act relating to limitations of actions as applied to county collection of delinquent real property taxes.

[Senate File 535](#), an Act relating to general provisions of the uniform commercial code relating to the construction and application of its subject matter, and providing for a contingent effective date.

Also: the Governor announced that on April 5, 2007, he approved and transmitted to the Secretary of State the following bills:

[House File 617](#), an Act creating a generation Iowa commission.

[House File 650](#), an Act relating to the sales of beer kegs by requiring an identification number on each keg of beer, recording of the purchase of beer by the keg, and providing penalties.

[Senate File 509](#), an Act relating to a revised uniform anatomical gift Act, and providing penalties.

PRESENTATION OF VISITORS

The Speaker announced that the following visitors were present in the House chamber:

A group of student council students from Van Allen School, Mt. Pleasant, Iowa, accompanied by Patricia File, Sally Olson, Cindy Smith, Michelle Skubal and Tevi Cam. By Heaton of Henry.

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION

MR. SPEAKER: The Chief Clerk of the House respectfully reports that certificates of recognition have been issued as follows.

MARK W. BRANDSGARD
Chief Clerk of the House

- | | |
|-----------|---|
| 2007\2656 | Caitlin Rae Hardee, Shell Rock – For being selected to attend the annual session of the Iowa American Legion Auxiliary Girls State. |
| 2007\2657 | Danielle Heeren, Allison – For being named National PAS President-Elect. |
| 2007\2658 | David and Alice Kramer, Clarksville – For celebrating their 50 th wedding anniversary. |
| 2007\2659 | Lois Wiebke Koester, Allison – For celebrating her 80 th birthday. |
| 2007\2660 | Elmer Nolte, Dumont – For celebrating his 85 th birthday. |
| 2007\2661 | Amelia Destival, Janesville – For celebrating her 90 th birthday. |
| 2007\2662 | Lewis Manor, Des Moines – For celebrating his 80 th birthday. |
| 2007\2663 | Evelyn Lester, Des Moines – For celebrating her 80 th birthday. |
| 2007\2664 | Dominic Arnentaro, Des Moines – For celebrating his 80 th birthday. |
| 2007\2665 | Warren Hutchinson, Des Moines – For celebrating his 75 th birthday. |
| 2007\2666 | Floyd Walters, Des Moines – For celebrating his 80 th birthday. |

- 2007\2667 Dorothy Miller, Des Moines – For celebrating her 80th birthday.
- 2007\2668 Barbra Amos, Des Moines – For celebrating her 80th birthday.
- 2007\2669 Virginia Butorac, Des Moines – For celebrating her 80th birthday.
- 2007\2670 Merle Carter, Des Moines – For celebrating his 80th birthday.
- 2007\2671 Carl Bell, Des Moines – For celebrating her 80th birthday.
- 2007\2672 Dorothy Curtis, Des Moines – For celebrating her 75th birthday.
- 2007\2673 Richard Powell, Des Moines – For celebrating his 75th birthday.
- 2007\2674 Dale Krumbholz, Des Moines – For celebrating his 80th birthday.
- 2007\2675 Helen Warrick, Des Moines – For celebrating her 80th birthday.
- 2007\2676 Charles Whitfield, Des Moines – For celebrating his 75th birthday.
- 2007\2677 Raymond Andrews, Des Moines – For celebrating his 80th birthday.
- 2007\2678 Junela Ades, Webster City – For celebrating her 85th birthday.
- 2007\2679 Howard Anderson, Goldfield – For celebrating his 75th birthday.
- 2007\2680 Jennie Arends, Kanawha – For celebrating her 90th birthday.
- 2007\2681 Arlene Bohning, Belmont – For celebrating her 90th birthday.
- 2007\2682 George Bollig, Dows – For celebrating his 80th birthday.
- 2007\2683 Phyllis Boughton, Webster City – For celebrating her 80th birthday.
- 2007\2684 Eldoris Bunnell, Belmont – For celebrating her 80th birthday.
- 2007\2685 Jean Burt, Rowan – For celebrating her 80th birthday.
- 2007\2686 Marguerite Coursey, Webster City – For celebrating her 101st birthday.
- 2007\2687 Owen Crosby, Webster City – For celebrating his 90th birthday.
- 2007\2688 Wyona Denger, Clarion – For celebrating her 80th birthday.
- 2007\2689 Ayleen Eggers, Webster City – For celebrating her 85th birthday.
- 2007\2690 Marvin Fawcett, Goldfield – For celebrating his 75th birthday.
- 2007\2691 Herbert Heiden, Williams – For celebrating his 90th birthday.
- 2007\2692 Doris Hill, Alexander – For celebrating her 75th birthday.

- 2007\2693 Loyola Hocraffer, Clarion – For celebrating her 90th birthday.
- 2007\2694 Lois Holm, Clarion – For celebrating her 80th birthday.
- 2007\2695 Shirley Johnston, Belmond – For celebrating her 80th birthday.
- 2007\2696 Robert Kalkwarf, Belmond – For celebrating his 80th birthday.
- 2007\2697 Marian Kinseth, Belmond – For celebrating her 75th birthday.
- 2007\2698 Charles Kruger, Belmond – For celebrating his 90th birthday.
- 2007\2699 Donna Longhenry, Webster City – For celebrating her 75th birthday.
- 2007\2700 Ramona McLaughlin, Belmond – For celebrating her 75th birthday.
- 2007\2701 Frank Middleton, Clarion – For celebrating his 90th birthday.
- 2007\2702 Bernice Milliken, Fort Dodge – For celebrating her 90th birthday.
- 2007\2703 Arvilla Nunley, Stratford – For celebrating her 80th birthday.
- 2007\2704 Lois Orvick, Eagle Grove – For celebrating her 85th birthday.
- 2007\2705 Peter Pals, Belmond – For celebrating his 90th birthday.
- 2007\2706 Georgia Schulz, Eagle Grove – For celebrating her 85th birthday.
- 2007\2707 Leonard Severson, Webster City – For celebrating his 80th birthday.
- 2007\2708 Norbert Speth, Belmond – For celebrating his 85th birthday.
- 2007\2709 Donald Stoffer, Belmond – For celebrating his 85th birthday.
- 2007\2710 Burdette Thompson, Clarion – For celebrating his 90th birthday.
- 2007\2711 Arnold Thompson, Goldfield – For celebrating his 85th birthday.
- 2007\2712 Elmer Timm, Webster City – For celebrating his 90th birthday.
- 2007\2713 Emmett Timm, Webster City – For celebrating his 75th birthday.
- 2007\2714 Mable Warwick, Webster City – For celebrating her 90th birthday.
- 2007\2715 Hillis Wilson, Webster City – For celebrating his 90th birthday.
- 2007\2716 Donna Wolgram, Clarion – For celebrating her 80th birthday.
- 2007\2717 Wilma Johnson, Clarion – For celebrating her 85th birthday.

- 2007\2718 Marguerite Williams VanArsdale, Waterloo – For celebrating her 92nd birthday.
- 2007\2719 Dennis Miller, Waterloo – For his 30 years of dedicated service with John Deere.
- 2007\2720 Darlene Morgan, Des Moines – For celebrating her 75th birthday.
- 2007\2721 Ruth Morris, Des Moines – For celebrating her 75th birthday.
- 2007\2722 Margaret Ashman, Des Moines – For celebrating her 75th birthday.
- 2007\2723 William Teply, Des Moines – For celebrating his 75th birthday.
- 2007\2724 Everett Oatts, Des Moines – For celebrating his 80th birthday.
- 2007\2725 Thomas Hildebrand, Pleasant Hill – For celebrating his 85th birthday.
- 2007\2726 Virginia Moore, Des Moines – For celebrating her 75th birthday.
- 2007\2727 Angeline Hogan, Des Moines – For celebrating her 90th birthday.
- 2007\2728 Dena Anderson, Des Moines – For celebrating her 80th birthday.
- 2007\2729 Apalonia Cantu, Des Moines – For celebrating her 95th birthday.
- 2007\2730 Shirley Gifford, Des Moines – For celebrating her 75th birthday.
- 2007\2731 Richard Abell, Pleasant Hill – For celebrating his 80th birthday.
- 2007\2732 Betty Franklin, Des Moines – For celebrating her 75th birthday.
- 2007\2733 Jessie Rivera, Des Moines – For celebrating her 75th birthday.
- 2007\2734 Frances Curry, Des Moines – For celebrating her 80th birthday.
- 2007\2735 A. Cahhal, Des Moines – For celebrating her 80th birthday.
- 2007\2736 Alta Wallace, Pleasant Hill – For celebrating her 101st birthday.
- 2007\2737 Verona Plew, Des Moines – For celebrating her 85th birthday.
- 2007\2738 Ione Hall, Des Moines – For celebrating her 80th birthday.
- 2007\2739 Louise Rosenkrans, Des Moines – For celebrating her 101st birthday.
- 2007\2740 Wyjean Chumbley, Pleasant Hill – For celebrating her 85th birthday.
- 2007\2741 Cathleen Kramer, Pleasant Hill – For celebrating her 90th birthday.

- 2007\2742 Costello Grenz, Des Moines – For celebrating his 75th birthday.
- 2007\2743 Juanita Booth, Des Moines – For celebrating her 80th birthday.
- 2007\2744 Kenneth Pies, Madrid – For celebrating his 80th birthday.
- 2007\2745 James Graham, Ames – For celebrating his 75th birthday.
- 2007\2746 Edna Gibson, Madrid – For celebrating her 85th birthday.
- 2007\2747 Holly Burkhalter, Ames – For celebrating her 85th birthday.
- 2007\2748 Donald Setterberg, Ames – For celebrating his 75th birthday.
- 2007\2749 Marlys Ladd, Ames – For celebrating her 80th birthday.
- 2007\2750 James Potter, Ames – For celebrating his 80th birthday.
- 2007\2751 Don Johnson, Madrid – For celebrating her 80th birthday.
- 2007\2752 Randine Shepard, Boone – For celebrating her 80th birthday.
- 2007\2753 Elizabeth Wright, Ames – For celebrating her 75th birthday.
- 2007\2754 Frederick Brown, Ames – For celebrating his 75th birthday.
- 2007\2755 Donald Phipps, Ames – For celebrating his 80th birthday.
- 2007\2756 Marian Hudson, Ames – For celebrating her 75th birthday.
- 2007\2757 Marcel Aurand, Ames – For celebrating her 90th birthday.
- 2007\2758 Esther Hanson, Ames – For celebrating her 85th birthday.
- 2007\2759 Barbra Rusk, Ames – For celebrating her 80th birthday.
- 2007\2760 Orris Lane, Ames – For celebrating his 75th birthday.
- 2007\2761 Elaine Brown, Ames – For celebrating her 75th birthday.
- 2007\2762 Marianna Berhow, Ames – For celebrating her 75th birthday.
- 2007\2763 Marjorie Rolf, Ames – For celebrating her 85th birthday.
- 2007\2764 Betty Hemstreet, Ames – For celebrating her 85th birthday.
- 2007\2765 Hjalmar Nelson, Ames – For celebrating his 90th birthday.
- 2007\2766 Elmer Aurand, Ames – For celebrating his 85th birthday.
- 2007\2767 Virginia McFarland, Ames – For celebrating her 85th birthday.

- 2007\2768 John Brayton, Ames – For celebrating his 75th birthday.
- 2007\2769 Elizabeth Kiser, Ames – For celebrating 85th birthday.
- 2007\2770 Conrad Anderson, Ames – For celebrating his 85th birthday.
- 2007\2771 Kenneth Hohenberger, Ames – For celebrating his 80th birthday.
- 2007\2772 Efrain Pardo Codina, Ames – For celebrating his 85th birthday.
- 2007\2773 Clara Ihle, Madrid – For celebrating her 85th birthday.
- 2007\2774 Blanche Robertson, Malcom – For celebrating 92nd birthday.
- 2007\2775 Ted and Hazel Augustine, Center Point – For celebrating their 70th wedding anniversary.
- 2007\2776 Martin and Marcia Sackett, Walker – For celebrating their 50th wedding anniversary.
- 2007\2777 Leta Wall, Cedar Rapids – For celebrating her 85th birthday.
- 2007\2778 Charles Gordon Bourjaily, Iowa City – For receiving the Presidential Scholarship Award from the University of Iowa.
- 2007\2779 Allison Michaela Panther, Iowa City – For receiving the Presidential Scholarship Award from the University of Iowa.
- 2007\2780 Ran Zhang, Iowa City – For receiving the Presidential Scholarship Award from the University of Iowa.
- 2007\2781 Bethany Lynn Patten, Coralville – For receiving the Presidential Scholarship Award from the University of Iowa.
- 2007\2782 Carly Reisch Stahmer, Coralville – For receiving the Presidential Scholarship Award from the University of Iowa.
- 2007\2783 Aurelia High School, Aurelia – For winning the Class 1A division of the 2007 Iowa Jazz Championship.

SUBCOMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS

[House File 498](#)

Ways and Means: Reasoner, Chair; Deyoe, Grassley, T. Olson and Wise.

[House File 800](#)

Ways and Means: Frevert, Chair; Deyoe and Jochum.

[House File 339](#)

Ways and Means: Quirk, Chair; Shomshor and Wiencek.

[Senate File 369](#)

Appropriations: Cohoon, Chair; Huseman and Wenthe.

[Senate File 538](#)

Judiciary: Huser, Chair; Struyk and Swaim.

[Senate File 539](#)

Ways and Means: Frevert, Chair; Sands and Schueller.

[Senate File 543](#)

Agriculture: Wenthe, Chair; Huseman and Pettengill.

HOUSE STUDY BILL SUBCOMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT

[House Study Bill 303](#)

Ways and Means: Huser, Chair; Shomshor and Struyk.

HOUSE STUDY BILL COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT

[H.S.B. 305](#) **Ways and Means**

Establishing the office of energy independence and the Iowa power fund and related provisions, and providing an effective date.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS

MR. SPEAKER: The Chief Clerk of the House respectfully reports that the following committee recommendations have been received and are on file in the office of the Chief Clerk.

MARK W. BRANDSGARD
Chief Clerk of the House

COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS

Committee Bill (Formerly [House File 357](#)), creating a disaster aid individual assistance grant fund.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Amend and Do Pass** April 4, 2007.

COMMITTEE ON COMMERCE

[Senate File 554](#), a bill for an act relating to franchises for the provision of cable service or video service including providing for fees and providing an effective date.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Amend and Do Pass with Amendment** [H-1598](#) April 3, 2007.

COMMITTEE ON ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

[Senate File 485](#), a bill for an act requiring consideration of greenhouse gas emissions in issuing specified air quality permits.

Fiscal note is not required.

Recommended **Amend and Do Pass with Amendment** [H-1603](#) April 4, 2007.

[Senate File 493](#), a bill for an act relating to plans and financial assurance requirements for certain sanitary landfill projects.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** April 4, 2007.

COMMITTEE ON HUMAN RESOURCES

[Senate File 249](#), a bill for an act relating to the conference of eligibility on and conditions of eligibility for individuals for certain programs under the purview of the department of human services.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** April 3, 2007.

[Senate File 260](#), a bill for an act relating to dependent adult abuse.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** April 3, 2007.

[Senate File 427](#), a bill for an act relating to the Iowa civil rights Act and discrimination based upon a person's sexual orientation or gender identity.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** April 3, 2007.

COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES

[Senate Joint Resolution 2](#), a joint resolution designating the channel catfish as the official state fish for the State of Iowa.

Fiscal note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** April 4, 2007.

[Senate File 203](#), a bill for an act requiring certain children to wear personal flotation devices while on board certain vessels operated on state waters and providing for a penalty and an effective date.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** April 4, 2007.

[Senate File 304](#), a bill for an act relating to the exercise of regulatory authority by the department of natural resources and the natural resource commission within the boundaries of the Sac and Fox tribe settlement in Tama county, and providing for applicability and effective dates.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** April 4, 2007.

[Senate File 308](#), a bill for an act authorizing the governor to designate April of each year as Aldo Leopold month.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** April 4, 2007.

[Senate File 435](#), a bill for an act relating to youth deer hunting licenses.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** April 4, 2007.

COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC SAFETY

[Senate File 457](#), a bill for an act relating to the rights of peace officers and public safety and emergency personnel.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** April 4, 2007.

COMMITTEE ON STATE GOVERNMENT

[House File 538](#), a bill for an act concerning the licensure, operation, and taxation of card game tournaments by organizations representing veterans.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Amend and Do Pass with Amendment [H-1618](#)** April 4, 2007.

[Senate File 465](#), a bill for an act relating to leaves of absence for service in elective office.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** April 4, 2007.

COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION

[Senate File 469](#), a bill for an act providing for the sale of motor homes by a manufacturer at a camping rally sponsored by the manufacturer.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Amend and Do Pass with Amendment [H-1611](#)** April 5, 2007.

[Senate File 472](#), a bill for an act requiring the posting of close-clearance warning devices along railroad tracks and providing a penalty.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Amend and Do Pass with Amendment [H-1610](#)** April 5, 2007.

COMMITTEE ON WAYS AND MEANS

Committee Bill (Formerly [House File 795](#)), establishing statewide licensure of electricians and installers, providing for inspections, establishing fees, and providing penalties.

Fiscal Note is required.

Recommended **Amend and Do Pass** April 4, 2007.

Committee Bill (Formerly [House Study Bill 300](#)), relating to the amendment of the bylaws of a horizontal property regime.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** April 4, 2007.

AMENDMENTS FILED

H-1594	H.F.	890	Lukan of Dubuque
H-1595	H.F.	789	Pettengill of Benton
H-1598	S.F.	554	Committee on Commerce
H-1599	S.F.	62	May of Dickinson

<u>H-1600</u>	<u>H.F.</u>	<u>368</u>	T. Taylor of Linn
<u>H-1601</u>	<u>H.F.</u>	<u>883</u>	Sands of Louisa
<u>H-1602</u>	<u>H.F.</u>	<u>883</u>	Lukan of Dubuque
<u>H-1603</u>	<u>S.F.</u>	<u>485</u>	Committee on Environmental Protection
<u>H-1604</u>	<u>S.F.</u>	<u>414</u>	Raecker of Polk
<u>H-1605</u>	<u>S.F.</u>	<u>414</u>	Raecker of Polk Quirk of Chickasaw
<u>H-1606</u>	<u>S.F.</u>	<u>414</u>	Raecker of Polk
<u>H-1607</u>	<u>S.F.</u>	<u>413</u>	Gipp of Winneshiek
<u>H-1608</u>	<u>S.F.</u>	<u>413</u>	Tjepkes of Webster
<u>H-1609</u>	<u>S.F.</u>	<u>413</u>	Gipp of Winneshiek
<u>H-1610</u>	<u>S.F.</u>	<u>472</u>	Committee on Transportation
<u>H-1611</u>	<u>S.F.</u>	<u>469</u>	Committee on Transportation
<u>H-1612</u>	<u>S.F.</u>	<u>564</u>	Palmer of Mahaska
<u>H-1613</u>	<u>S.F.</u>	<u>465</u>	Kaufmann of Cedar
<u>H-1614</u>	<u>S.F.</u>	<u>540</u>	Huser of Polk
<u>H-1615</u>	<u>H.F.</u>	<u>883</u>	Alons of Sioux
<u>H-1616</u>	<u>S.J.R.</u>	<u>2</u>	May of Dickinson
<u>H-1617</u>	<u>S.J.R.</u>	<u>2</u>	May of Dickinson
<u>H-1618</u>	<u>H.F.</u>	<u>538</u>	Committee on State Government
<u>H-1619</u>	<u>S.F.</u>	<u>406</u>	Swaim of Davis

On motion by McCarthy of Polk the House adjourned at 3:35 p.m., until 1:00 p.m., Monday, April 9, 2007.